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November 9, 2023 

Mr. Patrick Andriesen 

Dear Mr. Andriesen: 

Re: November 3, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your November 3, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on November 3, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"This is a request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). I am 
requesting a document from 2019 through Sept 30, 2023 (if available) listing all red light 
camera revenue generated in Bensenville in each year. Specifically, I am requesting an electronic 
spreadsheet with the following data: 

• Number of active red light cameras in each year from 2019 through Sept 30, 2023 

• Full address (street, city, zip code) of red light cameras by unique camera ID 
• Total revenue generated by Red Light camera tickets in each year from 2019 through Sept. 30, 
2023 (ie: 2019=X, 2020=Y) 
• Cost of a red light ticket in each year from 2019 through Sept. 30, 2023" 

Your FOIA is hereby granted in full with the enclosed records. No redactions have been made. 
Very t uly yours, 

y Williamsen 
edom of Information Officer 

V, !age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patrick Andriesen < pandriesen@illinoispolicy.org> 
Friday, November 3, 2023 10:49 AM 
FOIA Request 
Red Light Camera - FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Dear FOIA Officer, 

This is a request for information under the 
Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140 ). I am requesting a document 
from 2019 through Sept. 30, 2023 (if available) listing all red light 
camera revenue generated in Bensenville in each year. Specifically, I am 
requesting an electronic spreadsheet with the following data: 

• Number of active red light cameras in each year from 2019 through Sept. 30, 
2023 

• Full address (street, city, zip code) of red light cameras by unique camera ID 
• Total revenue generated by Red Light camera tickets in each year from 2019 
through Sept. 30, 2023 (ie: 2019=X, 202o=Y) 

• Cost of a red light ticket in each year from 2019 through Sept. 30, 2 023 

The purpose of this request is to access and disseminate information regarding 
the health, safety and welfare or the legal rights of the general public 
and, because it is on behalf of a not-for-profit organization, is not for the 
principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit. Therefore, I ask that you 
furnish any responsive documents without charge. 

I appreciate the help. Let me know if I can help clarify the request. 

Best, 
Patrick Andriesen 
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ILLINOIS POLICY INSTITUTE FOIA RESPONSE 

NOVEMBER2023REQUEST 

1. # OF ACTIVE CAMERAS 2019-2023: 3 
2. FULL ADDRESS AND CAMERA ID (*ADDRESS IS INTERSECTION, THERE IS NO 

SPECIFIC ADDRESS) 

INTERSECTION CAMERA ID# IDOT DOWNTIME ZIP CODE 
(IF APPLICABLE) 

IL 83 at Grove North RSI0142 60106 
IL 83 at Grove West RSI0141 60106 
York at Green RSI0066 60106 

3. TOTAL REVENUE GENERATED *This figure reflects total fines collected NOT amount 
received by municipality 

2019 $315,455.00 
2020 $488,825.00 
2021 $499,990.00 
2022 $386,530.00 
Thru Sept $356,215.00 
2023 

4. COST OF RED-LIGHT TICKET IN EACH YEAR 
The initial fine amount reflected on the 1st three notices sent is $100. 
If the violation remains unpaid and a 4th Late Pay notice is required, the fine amount 
increases to $200 


